MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON Jason G. Wells

Fire Chief

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
FROM:  Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief
DATE: April 15, 2021

SUBJECT: Clinical Education Agreement with the University of Kentucky

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to enter into an agreement
with the University of Kentucky.

Why are you requesting? The University of Kentucky, College of Health Sciences and
Departments of Athletic Training and Clinical Nutrition students will undertake clinical learning
experiences from the Division of Fire. The implementation of education experience opportunities
for University of Kentucky students in various fields of healthcare related studies. The Division
of Fire will supervise students assigned for experiences within.

Department needs this action completed because: To aid and assist the University of Kentucky
while benefiting the Division of Fire with teaching and training.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted? N/A

File Number:

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong
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